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Katrina Martinez

From: Joel Sentz

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:57 PM

To: Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Adelita Grijalva; COB_mail
Cc: Steve Christy

Subject: Re: memo on unvaccinated employees and in person meetings

Could someone on the board or a medical "expert " please explain the science behind the latest discriminatory
memo regarding unvaccinated employees and in person meetings? The CDC itself has admitted the vaccines
don't stop people from getting or transmitting the virus. The latest stats show 90% of the county employees
cases are vaccinated. So why continue to ostracize unvaccinated employees? It is money? Punishment? I
think the people of Pima County deserve to have the board spend it's time and resources more efficiently than
coming up with new ways to harass unvaccinated employees . I eagerly await your response.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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Danielle Greene
" "

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dear Pima County Board of
Supervisors, '

;l Signature Com,erncd
il Community Member

David Helgevold <noreply@jotform.com>

Friday, November 26, 2021 1128 AM

District1; DIST2; District3; Districtd; District5; COB_mail; Julie Castaneda; Chuck
Huckelberry; emjay.hile@gmail.com; chavella33@msn.com

Re: Together We Can: Pima County - David Helgevold

A fundamental quality of Public Health is its preventative nature.
Counties are the core providers of health care services and public
health programs in local communities. The P1ma County Board of
Supervisors is responsible for

steeting public pohcy and prov1d1ng direction to the County
Manager. .

1 am asking the lea County Board of Supervxsors to remember ?é
their duty

to' ensure safe communities and protect public health by supporting
the County Manager’s request to support local school districts who
choose to tequire face coverings.

I implore you to fulfill your duty to protect Public Health!

T ogethe1 We Can #LndCowd
#WeNotMe
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Danielle Greene

From: . ~ Char Long

Sent: o Thursday, November 25, 2021 8:40 AM

To: . COB_mail; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Steve Chrlsty, Adelita Grijalva

Subject: " Vax concerns

Mr. Huckleberry, and board members; : ' (?

My name is Charles Long, I’m certain you have no idea who 1 might be, I Work for you, at Pima &
County Waste Water, utility 2, and have recently taken a position, (Feb 2021), with the CCTV Clew -
and hope to promote into a lead position in the foreseeable future.
But .... I ‘m one of the unvaccinated “would be criminals”

I feel as if I need to tell a bit of a back story, so as to ngc youan ldea of who I have worked
hard to become =

Born Boise Id, in 64’ to a US Marine, and his Beauty School drop out wife, they did their levgl;
best to raise my brother and I with integrity, Honestly, family values, and a love for the country we livg
in, therefore as soon as I graduated High school, at age 17, I enlisted in the military, to enhance my -
higher education (real world) I rose up through the ranks, to Sgt/E-5p inside of my second year, in

1990 and 91 participated in a tour of combat (Desert Shield / Storm) ...I did this because, 1 believe with

. out folks that are willing to serve, to protect our country, from not only an enemy abroad, but on the
soil of the United States, .to protect our ideals laid out in our constitution, also from tyrants and those
who would take our freedoms and liberties , this brings me to the reason I'm composing this note.

, It is my belief that you people are v1olat1ng not only my right to choose what’s best for me,
but my civil rights guaranteed in the constitution of the United Stares, would you go this far ,if
someone decided to ingest the morning after pill on occasion and you were privy to that chmce Would
you deny someone the same available insurance if that person had a family history of heart disease... no
because that’s illegal. You are also stifling any opportunity that may present it self, as to my
advancement in my employment -simply for my choice.

The science you stand on is confusing at best, as a mater of fact there is no data or statistics available to
the validity of our Immun systems to fight this virus. I have contracted the virus and survived on my
own with no doctor visit, and no expense incurred to insurance. So... 've made a thoughtful
investigative choice, not to get an experimental vaccine, and now being punished and chastlsed for that’
choice.

I work for compensatlon $ from you , not your guldanco in life choices, you are meddhng in my
personal life, I’ve managed to reach 57 years old without the Pima county board of
supervisors help, thanks anyway.

Do you recall someone else in our history that forced their will on certain people, a war was started
because of that tyranny... now we can add the Pima county board to the list of entitled and tyrannical
people who think their way is best for all, to force their views on the general popula’uon Yes 1

- “understand you'board members believe you are helping and this is about health and science, “that’s
~what you’ve been told”, T however disagree, “this ladies and gents is political... please don’t think I’'m-
antl vax, Not at all get vaccmated if you are so inclined, I am however a proponent of respon31ble
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choice, in conclusion; you are threatening my livelihood, requiring others and myself choose between
employment and our liberties, that folks is no choice at all!

Respectfully
Charles Long

Get Outlook for iOS




Danielle Greene

From: Joel Sentz

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Rex Scott; Sharon Bronson; Matt Heinz; Adelita Grijalva; Steve Christy; COB_mail
Subject: New online courses

We have been harassed, bullied, segregated, discriminated against, and forced to give up personal medical information
and now the county has the gall to “teach” us about ethics and HIPAA rules? Pima County must be trying their hand at

comedy.

Joel Sentz

UMWIII/ safety
PCRWRD Conveyance
3355 N. Dodge Blvd.
Tucson AZ 85716
520-724-3408
520-419-2564

PIMA COUNTY

WASTEWATER RECLAMATION
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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